



EAST	ROT
19714	

C.O.
19714
30 May 14

To  
Balford 424

1914

1 May

Last previous Paper.

16858

### b. Afric Syndicate's Concession

Trade report of Mr. J. R. offl to enquire into the question of modification of lease of land. It will be well accept such amended agreement as you will be pleased to effect as given in recommendations of Mr. J. R. that it would then be an equitable disposition of lands of all classes to have regard to the interests of Rot will be prejudiced by syndicate having favourable terms.

Mr. Thompson

Mr. G. F. Balford

Mr. Hart

This is a good example of the artlessness of trying to work out a settlement from other end. We know <sup>all</sup> now is that the Governor is prepared to agree to a new Supplementary Agreement on the lines of the Committee's recommendation, which are not categorically set out (or will be difficult to read in clauses) and are I think to some extent founded on a misapprehension of the situation. Some of the clauses which we sent out.

Next subsequent Paper. No. 1914  
 Govt. Subj. 24942 H. M. 1914  
 24942 H. M. 1914  
 30 May 14  
 16858

Serendipitously, it would seem from Govt. Subj. 24942 H. M. 1914 that a further debate will arise in a fortnight, and from one letter on that paper the Governor

will not expect to bear from us till  
that deposit has been received. Any  
course of this paper must therefore  
be provisional till we know what  
is in the other.

Taking the Committee's report:-

Para. 6 (a). I do not see how 30 years  
can come in. Surely there is nothing  
in our proposals to affect the  
existence of the principal lease, either  
that expires 15 years hence, everything  
not bought revert to the Crown?

A reasonable time for the disposal  
of each block is necessary if the  
Syndicate are to be free to sell to  
advantage. If they fail to sell  
within the 2<sup>nd</sup> year, or new clause  
6 comes into operation.

Para. 6 (b) referred to Govt. I take it that  
the provisions of § 16 of the printed Draft  
are generally, I fear, there is no  
difficulty.

Para. 6 (c) & para. 7 (a). The Committee  
proposes for sale by the Government. This  
was one of the points raised Col.  
Ullier attached great importance.  
His point was that the Syndicate  
did not wish to appear to be in the  
position of being sold up. I don't  
know whether they will press this. It  
would certainly simplify many points  
as development conditions, and taxes

of sale generally.

Para. 7. Reserve price. This also turns  
on the point of sole by Govt or Syndicate.  
If the Syndicate sell, there is no need  
of any other reserve than the 3<sup>rd</sup>/4<sup>th</sup>  
provided in our new Clause 5 (c).  
If however the Govt sell, this must  
be higher since to save the  
Syndicate interest Col. Ullier  
objected to naming the reserve in  
the agreement (i.e. the "off") on  
that if the money were known  
a ring could be formed & kept  
low down to the reserve  
to safe down to the reserve.

If the goods are for 30 years  
to sole by Govt we should well  
bear in this point?

returning to

Para. 6 (d). The suggestion that the Syndicate  
push the date back until next July  
delay seems to be based on a misun-  
derstanding of the position. The Syndicate,  
or so as understood, can only obtain  
funds by selling & they will sell  
as much as they can get decent terms  
for. If they don't sell promptly  
enough, then as I have said, our  
new clause 6 takes effect, they  
either have to pay cash down or  
submit to a sale by the Govt which

might bring little beyond the 3½ due  
to the Govt.

Further, if the clause 6. comes into  
operation, the Govt have an equal  
right with the Syndicate to cause that  
lots shall be disposed of under it.

Para. 6 (c) Power to vary the mode of sale  
in special cases

From the first point of development  
I do not see why, when a man wants  
a particular area for a special  
purpose the Syndicate should  
be deprived from dealing with  
him really because that area  
is not in the block under  
bentment at the time. If the  
provision were abused the Government  
might reasonably withhold approval?

Para. 7 has already been referred to.  
Indeed if this were true, being that  
the 5½ are only finally agreed to,  
since the draft agreement  
was never completed and the  
various alterations made by  
the Syndicate date, as we understand,  
from the time when it was under  
their cover.

Para. 8. The Committee seem to have  
misunderstood the new clause  
6. It is intended to compel the

of Clause  
C6

This is  
what  
he might  
possibly  
refer  
to. Good to  
a medium  
one.

See above.  
H. J. P.

syndicate to keep to the programme  
83  
but to empower them to do anything.  
And it says nothing about "land of  
Govt area to start sold" - but land  
which, at that cost, will sell out  
the area of the block in question.

The reference in this para is limited  
claim 12 seems to give the right to have  
misunderstanding <sup>out</sup> - that claim  
contemplates the Syndicate will be  
to buy up a block out of its turn  
subject to the same condition as of  
being sold. It is quite out of place  
under the scheme as contemplated  
by which the syndicate will very  
furthermore  
as soon as all 6 areas either

- (a) they exercise the option of  
complete purchase under the  
original lease or
- (b) the Governor calls upon them  
under his clause 6 to buy the  
unsold part of a new block.

Paras. 9, 10 & 11 are affected by the desire  
of the Govt that they should  
conduct the sales.

Para. 13. Syndicate to relinquish the  
use of such ports as are sold.  
This seems desirable if the Govt is

to conduct the sales? But must ask  
the Syndicate relinquish its more  
desire the lots are offered for sale  
(and in case there could be a conflict  
between a lot passed to find a buyer),  
or would it be enough to exhibit  
the conditions of sale that, if the land  
was sold, the lease could be relinquished?

As regards the districts, the Governor  
apparently agrees that the proposed  
grouping of land of various qualities  
ought to prevent the best being left  
with the worst land.

It is apparently accepted that the  
Syndicate may be allowed to  
fix the relative price of the land rolls  
after it would not be obliged, on the  
printed draft, to lay down the money in  
advance. Apart from that concession,  
I cannot see that our proposals  
give the Syndicate a much favour-  
able interpretation as the printed  
draft, under which, as I have pointed  
out,

I think  
could be  
arranged

66

out, they would have been able to  
acquire for themselves the purchase of  
half the entire area (other than  
Block A).

If however we are to regard our scheme  
so far as exact as far as possible the views  
of the Governor etc., it will still remain  
here to run somewhat on the lines  
suggested in the rough outline which  
I attach.

G.C.S. 2/6/44

See my marginal notes.  
I agree generally & I should  
be inclined, subject to any  
thing that the experts despatched  
may contain, to send a  
long telegram according to  
the substance of the above  
memorandum, pointing out that  
the Committee's suggestions appear  
to be without substance  
& suggesting modifications in  
6(c) to meet their view.

G.C. 8/6/44.

The Treasurer  
by hand

In Bawring has just told me that there is  
no other deposit, & that they are actually come  
by the aid of the 1st (with him). The second  
dep't was intended to say that this dep't had  
missed the mail of the 1st. The first above  
was 1/2/44.

I agree

6. 17 6744

So far as I think that we  
had better send a short letter to the  
Syndicate explaining that a dep. has  
been sent but that it has been found  
necessary to recall the same at certain points  
when we are doing the 3rd Ed. & will  
not be necessary when we have reached the  
suff. stage.

H. J. R.

15/ 07/ 14

Dft. cover  
alone

P.W. 16. 6. 14

Mr Thompson }  
Mr. H. G. Fisher

Dear Sirs }  
I have  
off. despatched herewith, I have  
attempted to copy out [see panel  
alterations on right hand side of  
encl. 2] the necessary revised new  
classes 5, 6, his effort from defects of  
manuscript. I am certain that my  
preparations are complete. S.Y.

(1) They have no power to determine the  
new agreement. You inform that  
they do it is necessary. Then one the  
sides being they stand firm,  
voluntarily or forced, tell the end?

? Better  
power  
become it  
it needs  
be used  
for now a  
G (1) stat  
allow

(2) As regards the last part of the original new clause 6, I am not sure how this should be altered - my idea would be to leave the obligation in respect of my two years of period unaffected by action taken in case of default in the payment demand but the time in question ~~as per my~~

(3) Parry & the solicitor for 3862  
Dens say 5(a) leaves a blank at the end of the line in which there is no underlined block to read and, I fear, a reasonable liability could

#### General

Before any thing is executed we must clear up the point about the purchase price is to be  $3\frac{1}{2}\%$  or  $3\frac{1}{2}\frac{1}{4}\%$  per acre. The former is based on the assumption that the area is 50004 miles, but in the draft prospectus of 1813 ( $\frac{10065}{13}$ ) the area is put at

373,000 acres. And it does very much the  $3\frac{1}{2}\frac{1}{4}\%$  mentioned in that prospectus in the date  $3997\frac{1}{2}$ . So far the only evidence in favor of the smaller area I have found is in the white plan which I have taken from the 1811

paper. It gives area of block F as  
68 $\frac{1}{2}$  sq m or 63731 ac. says that  
B C D E G are approximately equal - This  
makes 262,400 ac. for the 6 blocks, & or 262,386 ac.  
assuming that block A is just 50,000  
acres we get 312,400 ac. for the whole.  
But the "approximately" & the assumption  
are not without importance above.  
The difference of  $\frac{3}{4}$  ac in one acre means  
a difference of about 1400 in the  
amount likely to be received by the  
Govt. ~~I will look for the rate  
I have added a figure~~  
at present.

Enc 25. 8. 46

See my marginal  
notes to Mr. B. Stanley's  
minute & additional  
pencil alteration on  
Dfl class C 29/6/46

P. S. R.

1/11/46

19714  
EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE

No. 424

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,  
NAIROBI,  
BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

4th May 1914.

225.

*Govt X 10  
42123/3*  
 I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch No. 2 of the 2nd of January, on the subject of the proposed modification of the leases of land in the East Africa Protectorate held by the East Africa Syndicate.

2. I regret that I have been unable to reply thereto by telegram, but I considered that the questions involved were of such importance that it would be advisable to obtain the views of certain of my officers before forming an opinion. I therefore referred the matter to a small Committee consisting of the Attorney General, the Director of Agriculture and the Land Officer for consideration and report. Their report I now enclose, together with a typed copy of the old and new clauses side by side for easy reference.

Report

Copy of Clauses

3. After full discussion of the subject with the Chief Secretary and the Attorney-General,

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

LEWIS HAROURT, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

I agree that the alterations in the agreement proposed by the Syndicate, which are in some instances directed to ensuring profit to themselves while saddling the Government with an undesirable degree of responsibility, should be amended on the lines indicated in the Committee's report, and I shall be content to accept such an amended agreement if full effect is given therein to these recommendations.

4. I consider that the principal object to be attained is to ensure that no such discretion in the disposal of land is left to the Syndicate as will afford them the opportunity of disposing piecemeal of the best areas and leaving an unproductive and unsaleable residue on the hands of the Government.

5. Provided however that an equitable disposition of lands of all classes is ensured, I am of opinion that the interests of the Protectorate will not be prejudiced by the exercise by the Syndicate of such power of disposition, as the advantages attendant on the alienation and development of this extensive area will more than counterbalance any possible difficulty which the Government may encounter in disposing of other Crown lands.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your humble, obedient servant,

H. C. Bailey Begird

GOVERNOR.

11

**INCLOSURE NO. C. O.**

In Despatch No. 424 of 14-5-

19714

Rec'd  
Rec'd 30 MAY 14

Concurred in by

Mr. G. R. D. H. ...

(1) The alteration in the recitals to the draft agreement is presumably in the nature of a correction which can be verified by reference to the original instrument.

(2) The alteration in clause one of the draft agreement is not open to objection.

(3) The alteration in clause 2 of the draft agreement is not open to objection, it merely puts in different phraseology the intention of the parties.

(4) The alteration in clause 3 of the draft agreement similarly does not appear open to objection.

(5) The alteration in clause 4 of the draft agreement is necessary.

(6) With regard to the new draft clauses which are to be inserted in place of clauses 5, 6, 7, and 8 of the draft agreement the Committee express the following opinion on new clause 5:

(a) Sub-clause (a):

The time limit of ~~2~~ years for the sale of each block is in our opinion too long. As we read the clause it would be permissible for the Syndicate to take ~~3~~ years to alienate the 6 blocks a period which would defeat the purpose of the supplementary agreement which, we think, is to expedite development.

(b) Sub-clause (c):

It would be better in our opinion if the subdivisions of each block were to be approved by a single person and the Governor as originally proposed by clause 5 of the draft agreement seems the most suitable for the purpose. No land officer's judgment might not agree with that of the General Manager and there is no provision for further reference.

Subclause (c)

Deals in my view with the subject of the Crown Land Committee's right under clause 5 which expressly excludes either the right to withdraw from an agreement, freeze or discontinue any franchise. There would be no objection to this provision in clause 5 of the draft agreement for any sale by Government by the public auction to be suitable procedure.

Subclause (d)

It would seem a sensible that the Government should retain the right to sell annually in the syndicate as provided in clause 5 of the draft agreement. Under the new clause the sale of the whole of the blocks is left in the hands of the syndicate whose purpose would presumably be better suited by sale.

Subclause (e)

This seems unnecessary. We are of the opinion that the blocks should be dealt with separately in order that the best areas of the syndicate's leasehold may not be picked out and sold leaving the less valuable land undisposed of.

- (7) As the minimum price of 5/1 has been agreed there does not appear to be sufficient reason for making the alteration suggested in clause 5 of the draft agreement.
- (8) The Committee are somewhat uncertain of the meaning of new clause 6. It appears to be safe to state their intention under certain circumstances:-
- (a) of giving the syndicate the power to buy by instalments at the rate of 5/1 1/2 m. of each year to that sold under the draft agreement to themselves or others, i.e.
  - (b) giving the syndicate power to buy by instalments if no longer sold under the draft agreement.
- There would appear to be reason, if the object of the draft agreement is to develop the property, that clause 12 of such agreement should provide from development will not presumably require the main title to be under which the syndicate to purchase easier than they are under their lease.
- (9) The Committee are of the opinion that -- revisions of a like nature to those proposed should be made in, or originally agreed, in substantive part of the agreement and not provide in case of the syndicate's default.
- (10) There is no objection to the alterations proposed in clause 8 of the draft agreement as we agree with the first part of the note attached to clause 8.
- The agreement appears to contemplate a sale to the syndicate by the government and a further sale by the syndicate to the ultimate purchaser the conditions of the contract for sale must therefore be enforced by the syndicate, and clause 10 of the draft agreement is necessary.

1974

(ii) There does not appear to be any objection to the alterations proposed in clause 11 of the draft agreement.

(i) The alteration made in clause 12 seems to be without meaning unless the election is carried over to purchase. The clause is in our opinion as it stands ~~more suitable to short~~ and should not be altered.

(13) For purposes of convenience reasons of omission it would be better if one party sale the "interest" which is deemed to have surrendered. This leaves in no doubt that it concerns the arm hold and that the contract for sale is by with the government and the course which is run directly by the Crown.

If our suggestion is adopted then the above does not form a condition of the contract for sale. In the draft agreement, and, however, the same is subject to alterations.

Such an arrangement would obviate the necessity for clause 10 (vi) (a) & (b) to be proof.

S. J. W. 1/1

London,

Ed. Ch. &amp; P. Association

the 28<sup>th</sup> day of April 1974

S. J. W. 1/1

Printed Agreement.

5. Upon completion of the said survey and division into six blocks as aforesaid the Syndicate shall be called upon to select and purchase one of the said six blocks at the price of 3s.1d. per acre and to sub-divide it into areas (hereinafter referred to as ~~sub-divided areas~~) of suitable size and approved by the Governor and the Government shall select alternately with the Syndicate (the Government to have the initial choice) one half of the sub-divided areas aforesaid and shall have power to sell on behalf of the Syndicate the areas so placed at the disposal of the Government at a minimum price of 5s.1d. per acre. Provided always that until the sub-divided areas so placed at the disposal of the Government or any part thereof shall be sold or disposed of or agreed so to be by the Government the Syndicate shall retain the concurrent right to sell or dispose of the same.

*fixed by*  
*Sale of*  
*blocks by*  
*Syndicate.*

*Sale of*  
*blocks by*  
*Syndicate.*

*Syndicate*  
*to sell*  
*half a*  
*block*  
*every 2½*  
*years.*

*Blocks to*  
*be sold in*  
*rotation.*

*Blocks to*  
*be sub-divi-*  
*ded into*  
*suitable*  
*areas be-*  
*fore sale.*

*Prices*  
*&c., &c.*

*Government*  
*to give*  
*conveyances*  
*of lands*  
*sold.*

Draft Clauses for Supplemental Agreement.

5. The Syndicate may sell the fee simple of the land comprised in the said ~~shallow blocks~~ six blocks upon the terms and conditions and in the manner following, that is to say:-

(a) The Syndicate shall during the first and every succeeding period (reckoning from the date of these presents) of 2½ years of the residue of the term granted by the ~~selected~~ ~~offer for sale by the Govt~~ principal indenture (see) a portion being at least one half of one of the said blocks in manner hereinafter provided.

(b) Subject to the provisions of Sub-Clause (i) of this clause and of Clause 6 hereof the Syndicate shall not be entitled ~~offer for sale~~ to sell any part of any block so long as any part of any other block being more than half and less than the whole of such block remains unsold.

(c) Before any part of any block is sold the Syndicate shall subdivide such block into areas (hereinafter called sub-divided areas) of suitable size, the division being carried out in such a manner as will in the judgment of the Land Officer and the General Manager of the Syndicate ensure that good, medium and poor land are so far as possible fairly distributed.

(d) The blocks shall be sold in lots each lot being constituted of one or more subdivided areas.

(e) Sales shall be either by public auction or private contract the prices to be fixed by the Syndicate but so that the price shall not in the case of any lot be at a rate less than 3s.1d. per acre. Sales shall be of surface rights only and shall not include exclusive rights to the waters of any river or lake.

(f) The sales shall be carried out on behalf of the Government by the Syndicate or Agents to be appointed by them subject to such conditions of sale as may in the opinion of the

Draft Clauses for Supplemental Agreement  
continued.

the Governor be necessary to carry out the provisions of this agreement and the conveyances shall [be] subject to the provisions of Clause 9 hereof on the request of the Syndicate [be] executed in the manner in which conveyances of Crown Lands in the Protectorate are executed.]

Form of Conveyances,  
conditions, &c., &c.

(g) The conveyances shall be subject to and so far as circumstances will admit in the form prescribed by the law of the Protectorate for the time being regarding conveyances of Crown Lands [and subject also to any ordinances bye-laws or other legislation made in pursuance of clause 9 hereof] and the Governor may either in the conveyance or by means of a preliminary contract, conditions of sale or otherwise, impose on the purchaser or purchasers any [of the] conditions and obligation [outlined in the Schedule hereto] whether positive or negative as to the occupation and development of the lands sold as the Governor may think proper in order to secure that the lands so to be sold shall be properly used for purposes approved by the Governor and shall not be used for speculative purposes. And the Governor shall be at liberty from time to time to vary or modify such obligations and conditions [within the limits comprised in the said Schedule].

Division of purchase  
money between  
Government  
and Syndi-  
cate.

(h) The purchase money of each lot shall be divided as follows:- An amount equal to 3s. 1d. per acre of the lot shall belong to and be retained by the Government and the remainder shall belong and be paid to the Syndicate.

Syndicate  
may with  
consent  
of Gover-  
nor vary  
rotation  
of sale.

(i) Notwithstanding anything hereinbefore contained the Syndicate may at any time with the consent of the Governor (such consent not to be

Printed Agreement. continued.Draft Clauses for Supplemental Agreement  
continued.

to be unreasonably withheld) sell any part not being less than 100 acres in extent of any block, and the Governor may, if in his absolute discretion he think fit, make the Company an allowance in respect of the area of the part so sold in reckoning the proportion of any other block sold by the Syndicate in pursuance of sub-clause (a) during the period of ~~two~~ years during which the sale of such part takes place.

6. If the Syndicate shall during any of the ~~two~~ yearly periods mentioned in Clause 5(a) hereof fail to fulfil their obligations under Clause 5(a) then ~~the Governor may~~

(i) The Governor may by notice in writing to the Syndicate terminate this agreement,

(ii) The Governor may by notice in writing call upon the Syndicate to purchase at the rate of 3s.1d. per acre a portion of the land comprised in the block (if any) selected and sub-divided for sale during such period which will with the portion (if any) of the said block already sold by the Syndicate under Clause 5(a) amount to not less than one half of such block and shall convey to the Syndicate in return for such payment as and when made lands of corresponding amount composed of areas to be selected alternately from the said block by the Governor and the Syndicate, the Governor having the initial choice. If no block has been selected and subdivided as aforesaid the Governor shall convey to the Syndicate in return for such payment as and when made unsold lands of corresponding amount forming part of any one of the said six blocks. If the Syndicate within three months from the date of the said notice fails to make the payment

Powers of  
Governor  
if Syndi-  
cate make  
default  
under  
Clause 5(a)

6. So soon as the Government ~~of~~ the Syndicate shall have disposed of not less than four-fifths of the one half of the sub-divided areas placed at the disposal of the Government and the Syndicate shall have received the purchase price of the sub-divided areas disposed of by the Government the Syndicate shall purchase at the like price of 3s.1d. per acre a second block out of the six blocks aforesaid and such second block shall as in the case of the first block be sub-divided into areas of suitable size and one half of the sub-divided areas shall be placed at the disposal of the Government for sale at the price of 5s.1d. per acre the Syndicate retaining as in the case of the first block the concurrent right with the Government to sell any of the last mentioned areas.

~~The Governor may select from the six blocks areas in the block in part of each block said obligations have not been fulfilled said portion of the land comprising the block as well with the portion (if any) of the said block already sold amount to not more than one half of such block and may sell the portion so selected at such price as the Governor may think fit~~

Printed Agreement. continued.Draft Clauses for Supplemental Agreement  
continued.

payment thereby required the Governor may either

(a) By notice in writing terminate this agreement, or

(b) After giving the Syndicate notice in writing of his intention so to do sell at full price & in such manner as he in his portion of the block (if any) selected and subdivided for sale during such period which will with the amount of the said block (if any) already sold by the Syndicate under Clause 5 amount to one half of the said block such portion to be chosen by the Government from any part of the said block remaining unsold, or, if no block shall have been selected ~~selected~~ and subdivided as aforesaid sell unsold lands forming part and amounting to one half of any one of the said 6 blocks. And the purchase money received in respect of any such sale shall belong as to an amount equal to 3s. 1*1/2*d. per acre of the land sold to the Government and as to the remainder to the Syndicate.

[So soon as the Syndicate shall have made any payment required under Sub-clause (ii) or received the notice referred to in Sub-clause (ii)(b) they may proceed to select, subdivide and sell another of the said 6 blocks in accordance with the provisions of Clause 5 hereof.]

7. In like manner on the disposal by the Government or the Syndicate of four-fifths or upwards of the one half of the sub-divided areas placed at the disposal of the Government contained in the second block the Syndicate shall purchase at the same price per acre a third block out of the said six blocks and the same shall be dealt with as hereinbefore provided in case of the first and second blocks. And on the disposal of four-fifths or upwards of the one half of the sub-divided areas of the third block placed at the disposal of the Government the

Costs &c.  
of sales  
to be borne  
by Syndi-  
cate.  
Reduction  
of Rent,  
&c.

(7) All costs charges and expenses in connection with the sale of all lands sold or conveyed under Clauses 5 or 6 hereof shall be borne by the Syndicate and the amount of such costs charges and expenses may be deducted from any monies payable to them and all lands sold or conveyed under the said Clauses shall be freed and discharged from all rights of the Syndicate under the Principal Indenture and this Indenture and the Syndicate shall from and after the date of such sale be freed from all liabilities under

Printed Agreement. continued.

Syndicate shall purchase a fourth block at the same price per acre as the first second and third blocks and the like course shall be pursued with the fifth and sixth blocks until all the said six blocks have been purchased and dealt with as hereinbefore provided in the case of the first and second blocks.

- By the Government*
8. Upon sale on behalf of the Syndicate saving as of any lands comprising or comprised in any sub-divided areas placed at the disposal of the Government in manner provided for by these presents the Government shall be at liberty to impose upon the Purchaser or Purchasers thereof such obligations and conditions as may be at liberty from time to time to vary or modify such obligations and conditions.
9. Such obligations and conditions shall be to the effect mentioned in the Schedule hereto with such modifications alterations or additions as the Governor shall from time to time direct.

Draft Clauses for Supplemental Agreement continued.

under the said Indentures in respect of such land and the rent of £500 reserved by the Principal Indenture shall be reduced pro rata provided always that save for such reductions of rent as may be allowed by this Clause nothing herein contained shall prejudice or affect the obligation of the Syndicate during the term granted by the Principal Indenture to pay the rent thereby reserved in respect of the said block A and so much of the land contained in the said 6 blocks as shall not for the time being have been sold or conveyed under clauses 5 or 6 hereof and all other property if any comprised in the Principal Indenture unless and until the Syndicate shall in the meantime exercise the option of purchase conferred upon them by the Principal Indenture in respect of the property comprised therein.

- (a) Nothing herein contained shall affect the option of purchase conferred upon the Syndicate by the Principal Indenture but the price for which such option may in accordance with the terms of that Indenture be exercised shall be reduced pro rata having regard to the amount of land sold or conveyed under Clauses 5 or 6 hereof.

*Stop*

*Change of obligation of the obligations  
Schedule ought to be made  
the terms set out in the  
Schedule to meet the  
requirement of forcing the Government  
to make regulation against sub-purchaser*

Printed Agreement. continued.

10. The Syndicate shall from time to time take such steps and proceedings as may in the opinion of the Governor be necessary in order to secure the enforcement of the said obligations and conditions.

11. The Government shall be at liberty to enforce the performance and observance of any obligations or conditions imposed by the Government on any such sale as aforesaid either by means of Ordinances Bye-laws or other legislative procedure or by proceedings in the courts of law or equity or may make any such sale provisional on the Purchaser complying with such obligations and conditions with or without conditions as to personal residence on the land to be sold for such period or periods as the Governor may from time to time determine in which case the Purchaser shall not be entitled to a ~~conveyance~~ transfer of the land and the Syndicate shall not require the purchase to be completed until the provisional stipulations have been complied with by the Purchaser.

Provided that any such provisional sale shall not be deemed a disposition of the property comprised in it for the purposes of these presents, unless and until the purchase price has been received.

12. The Syndicate shall be at liberty to purchase outright at any time before the 12th day of July 1929 any one or more of the said six blocks remaining after deduction of any block or blocks which the Syndicate may have already acquired by purchase. The Syndicate's right to purchase being subject to the same or similar obligations with respect to the sub-division thereof into areas of suitable size and the placing of one half of the subdivided areas at the disposal of the Government as

hereinbefore provided. Provided however that the obligations and provisions shall not apply to any land comprised in the subdivided blocks to be made by the Government or of during any consecutive 12 calendar months no such sale or lands by the Government.

Printed Agreement. continued.

13. The rent of £500 per annum reserved by the Principal Indenture shall be reduced pro rata as and when land is purchased by the Syndicate. Provided always that save for such reduction of rent as may be allowed by this Clause on purchase of land by the Syndicate nothing herein contained shall prejudice or affect the obligation of the Syndicate during the term thereby granted to pay the rent reserved by the Principal Indenture in respect of the said Block "A" and such of the said six blocks as for the time being shall not have been bought by the Syndicate and all other property if any comprised therein unless and until the Syndicate shall in the meantime exercise the option of purchase conferred upon them by the Principal Indenture in respect of the property comprised therein.

14. The actual division and sub-division of the land subject to the Principal Indenture into the said six mainblocks and sub-divided areas respectively shall be carried out by the Land Officer of the Government and the Syndicates General Manager.

15. The division and sub-division of the land subject to the Principal Indenture pursuant so to these presents shall be carried into effect as to ensure to the satisfaction of the Land Officer reasonable access to the railway to holders of land beyond the 50,000 acres comprised in Block "A" or any part thereof and also to holders of land beyond any other block or blocks or land to be acquired by the Syndicate pursuant to these presents.

For  
18714/14 S.A.P.

19

19 June 1874

U.S.M.-W

With reference to the

DRAFT.

The Secretary

H. E. A. Syndicate to be acted by Dr. Ferguson

seconded by P. J. O'Farrell

MINUTE.

Mr. G. W. B. 17/6/74

Mr. Read

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

He has now received the

Circular of the Govt. of the

S.A.P. on the subject of

the proposed revision

of the laws of the S.A.P.

Syndicate and in the

Protectorate He has

however found it

necessary to consult

the Gov. by telegraph

at certain points, but

will cause a further

Communication will be  
sent to you as soon  
as possible after the  
accept of the Govt's  
<sup>opinion in</sup>  
terms.

I am etc

19714

3

Govt. 19714/14/P.A.C.

6298-A

DRAFT.

(630)

Morning Street,

3 July, 1914.

Sir. Compt. Wellfield

MINUTE

Received 25.6.04

Mr. Penruddock 29.6.04

Mr. Read 1 July

Sir G. Pidcock

Sir H. Just

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Emmott

Mr. Harcourt.

from  
Further memorandum

19714

19714

19714

19714

19714

19714

19714

19714

I have the honor to acknowledge

the receipt of your circular of the 15th

July, enclosing the revised version

of the lease of the Island of St. Helena

and the accompanying letter from the

Government of the Colony.

Some length is given in telegram of the 10th of

July, to consider it desirable to postpone

but if this telegram is confirmation and

termination of the telegram.

In view of the views expressed by the Committee

a copy of whose report accompanied our despatch

Lancaster

part of the land to be used  
in view of the position. for  
example, it is intended to present requests

to the Syndicate for the sale of

the land in view of the fact that

the period of time in which the

land will be available is limited

and the Syndicate will be able

to sell the land at a price which

is considerably higher than the

present value of the land.

It is therefore necessary to

make arrangements to sell the

land as soon as possible in order

to take advantage of the opportunity

of selling the land at a good

price.

It is therefore necessary to

make arrangements to sell the

land as soon as possible in order

to take advantage of the opportunity

of selling the land at a good

price.

It is therefore necessary to

make arrangements to sell the

land as soon as possible in order

to take advantage of the opportunity

# 184-23

The period of  $2\frac{1}{2}$  months  
completes being  
reached the maximum  
period within which  
the sale of the land  
can be completed. There  
is nothing to  
prevent the  
sale being  
completed more  
rapidly in  
any event.

3

19714

Govt. 19714/147/....

DRAFT.

(630)

Somerville Street,

3 July, 1971.

Mr. Connel Bellfield

MINUTE

Received 25.6.71

Mr. Penryor 29.6.71

Mr. Read 1 July

Sir G. Pidcock

Sir H. Just

Sir J. Anderson

Lord Emmott

Mr. Harcourt

*for me*  
*and further members*

of the Committee of the proposed revision  
 of the lease of the land being held by Sir James  
 Hartopp of Hartopp's Farm, Protectorate  
 of the lease of the land being held by Sir James

Hartopp of Hartopp's Farm, Protectorate  
 of the lease of the land being held by Sir James

19714 some length in telegram of the 16th of  
 June, but I consider it desirable to send you  
 a copy of the report of the Committee of the  
 revision of the lease of the land being held by

19714 some length in telegram of the 16th of  
 June, but I consider it desirable to send you  
 a copy of the report of the Committee of the  
 revision of the lease of the land being held by

19714 some length in telegram of the 16th of  
 June, but I consider it desirable to send you  
 a copy of the report of the Committee of the  
 revision of the lease of the land being held by

term 10 years.

In the period of  $2\frac{1}{2}$  years  
completes being  
reached the maximum  
period written in  
the Sale of the two  
plots of a half  
clock must be  
completed. There  
is nothing to  
prevent the  
Sale being  
completed more  
rapidly in  
any event.

in agreement with the Committee and on the  
condition of the original lease. It is  
to be expected that in the 10 years from  
the time of sale the flocks  
will increase and will be  
furnished with 100,000 sheep  
and 100,000 lambs. The  
other half land, 100,000  
acres) to lapse to the Government absolute  
possession by the end of the term.

It is proposed that the Committee  
should be given power to make  
such regulations as may be necessary  
to secure the proper mixture of good  
medium and poor land. On this question of  
sub-division the Committee, in discussing  
the possibility of disagreement between the

the Land Officer and the General Manager

of the Syndicate, appear to have over-

looked clause 16 of the printed draft

Mr. forms cl. 12 of the ~~printed draft~~ 1

which itself leaves the final de-

cision to the Governor.

5. It appears to paragraph o (e) of the

Report, the power in special cases to sell

a portion of the land which lies in a sub-

divided block other than that actually being

disposed of under the ordinary arrangement is

in my opinion a valuable to the Protectorate

from the point of view of development.

It is not desirable that when a buyer is

available who wishes to acquire an area

which is specially suited to his purposes he

should be prevented from doing so and that

the land should be idle. If the power

Crown v. its objection completes <sup>left</sup> proposal or sacrifice of  
to vary the order of sale were ~~made~~ <sup>in para 6(e)</sup> the report,

Governor could reasonably withhold his ~~objection~~ <sup>consent</sup>

6. It is unfortunate that the Syndicate

have not been able to agree to the matter

to be discussed locally by the Protectorate

Government and its representative officials.

DRAFT

Subject - I repeat, the once-sharp

discrepancy in our position on this kind of

transaction has led us to a rapid settlement

of our conference discussions through the

medium of cable. I trust, however, that the

Protectorate will accept it by telegram will be

subject to verification. I am now, of course

in agreement with the Syndicate that the

accept them without such verification. You

will understand that there are no obligations

break down in any way except that the

subject of the large sum will be liable until

the end of the original lease, unless

on the termination, the Syndicate agreed

to assign the sum of £6,000 necessary to

freehold the whole area.

The main respects in which the

agreement is outlined in my telegram differ from

those

5

as possible. The Reserve Committee's suggestion in this regard that a subsidiary lock should be sold should be agreed from 2½ to 4 years, and I have also proposed that the right for default should not be given to the Committee before the subsidiary lock is sold, and to sell lots of land in the subsidiary lock to the Syndicate will be given to the Committee. I have also suggested that the Syndicate will agree to pay 10% interest on all contributions and, if not, I would prefer to call a loan at 10% and retain the contribution as a call money loan, so that it may be disbursed in such amounts.

(3) On the question of reserve price, I do not attach importance to the Committee's suggestion that the reserve price

5.1 an acre shall be specified in the agreement. It is a matter which concerns the Syndicate, and not the Government, and as they appear to be anxious not to publish the amount of the reserve price, in order to avoid combinations against them, and, indeed, may reasonably desire to vary the reserve from time to time, I am inclined to leave it to be settled by agreement.

The provision of a penalty for failure to dispose of the land with due expedition will prevent them from wishing to fix a new reserve.

(4) I have already dealt with the question of the power to depart in special cases from the regular order of sale, and in my telegram I have suggested that it should be limited by the condition that what so offered for sale shall consist of reasonable proportions of good, medium and poor land.

DRAFT

Land

Some words involve apart  
from verbal blots, slips and omissions, the insertion of two new clauses 5 and 6 in the agreed draft agreement. I enclose a draft showing the form with these new clauses intact.

I have, etc.,

g. In the first correspondence on the subject the area of the concession has been variously stated to be 320,000 or 313,000 acres and the corresponding price has been taken as 3 $\frac{1}{4}$  and 3 $\frac{1}{2}$  £.  
and 3 $\frac{1}{2}$  £.

8

9

Outline.Preliminary Draft.

Preliminary, 1 clauses 1-4. As per draft,

with red ink alteration. But  
the Committee does it so as to  
keep definition of  
scrutiny of Block A. We should  
have done the plan before  
accepting the definition.

Clauses 5-8 to be replaced by

clauses corresponding to or near  
clauses 5-8, of which the main  
features would be

- (a) Division into lots as per proposal.
- (b) Selection by the Syndicate of  
the lots to be offered for sale  
by the Government, the Syndicate  
engaged to charge as regards  
lots sold.
- (c) A revised price to be agreed upon,  
taking, if any (such as 1, 2) to  
be mentioned in the Agreement  
itself. The Syndicate to receive  
a somewhere price after deduction  
of the 3% (i.e., the costs of sale as  
in new charge).
- (d) Sales to be subject to the usual  
conditions (development, water  
&c.) attaching to sales of Crown  
land.
- (e) Subject to (d), following blocks  
to be dealt with in order, & of the

half block is

half block is not sold after  
2 years (instead of 2½ years)  
the Govt. may proceed to select  
the balance of the half area  
from the block and offer it  
for sale (? without the  
reserve price).

(f). The power to ~~cancel and recover~~  
recover by new clause 5(6) to  
remain, but the Government to  
be satisfied that the lots offered  
at 4 times include a fair  
proportion of good residential and  
commercial.

(g). New clauses 7 & 8 to stand.

Chapters 9, 10, 11 & Schedule to be omitted as  
being unnecessary if the Government  
sells.

Clause 12 - ? omit (see minute)

Clause 13 - is covered by new clause 7<sup>b</sup>.

Clause 14 stands to stand as altered and act

6/6/83  
A. D. M.

106

ROYDON HALL.  
TONBRIDGE.

July 5/14.

Dear Mr Reed.

I am very much obliged to you for your letter saying that you had had a further telegram & that I am sending on the Secretary & the S. A. Syndicate.

In addition to the points I mentioned in my last letter I am anxious to appoint the British East Africa Inspection Manager & Agent for the property. as we do not consider that Mr Hill has done well as a manager.

We have been in touch with Major Leggate for some time & he has now nearly taken up Hill's position so soon as we have arranged the future of the property.

Yours sincerely  
Charles H. Villiers.

ROYDON HALL.  
TONBRIDGE.

~~July 2<sup>nd</sup> 114~~

Dear Mr Read

I do not at all want to follow you ~~unconcerned~~  
about the L.A. Agreement matter - but it really is  
imperative that we should get some info from the  
Government of South Africa -

We are having very difficulties from shareholders  
in other provinces who may be causing dissatisfaction -  
black book : the holiday season is approaching when  
all have more time & less being brought back  
the outcome -

Told you all the Governor had the matter in  
most urgent. I am sure the Agreement will bear  
no reference of such a cult.

Yours sincerely  
Charles Williams

*19714*

S.A.P.

2c

103

**DRAFT.** Telgen  
Inverurie  
Nainola

C.D.  
JULY  
41

July 16. 5 pm

Iecuacula

3 July

underhewn

by telegram of 18<sup>th</sup> June

East Africa Syndicate  
remorancy  
replies urgently required

Harcourt

**MINUTE.**

Mr. Read 3 July

Mr.

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

(Signature)

Sent 15/5/14



100

gut 15.50pm

18 June

Your despatch of 14 May has

DRAFT.

Del.

Sent

Nairobi

MINUTE.

Mr. Astorley 17/5/14  
to Tewkesbury  
Mr. Rad 18/5/14

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

In council

424 Extract from Syndicate  
agreement  
with informant / see 2nd para

A Committee report <sup>quarantine</sup>  
= <sup>downrum</sup>  
That you the <sup>existing</sup> <sup>authorised</sup>

every thing would resort to  
cross silvergray <sup>existing</sup>  
agreement <sup>and</sup> <sup>amendment</sup>  
Par 21/10 is not <sup>not</sup>  
attention <sup>that</sup> <sup>anniversary</sup>

see close six <sup>to</sup> <sup>of</sup>  
original lease

Paragraph Six/C and D  
and one and thirteen

Syndicate originally <sup>had</sup>  
wheat  
to <sup>subrent</sup>  
for sale by themselves to  
bullock <sup>subrent</sup>  
at the spot <sup>they will</sup>  
have <sup>advice</sup>  
how far agree to sale

3 Government and other

Foucault <sup>surgent</sup> orbital  
will be put <sup>in</sup> the station.

The portuguese

Argentine Syndicate

objectives to reserve price

scattered

for all things being because  
being mixed absent

settled if no reserve

because knowning

furniture addition  
would be forced against

the always consider that

substance pelsmaker

key may be set to the

amorphous

host <sup>of</sup> ten interest

gratandum

to sell (No grounds for)

Argentina <sup>bring</sup> ~~bring~~

assumption <sup>bring</sup> ~~bring~~

that they fear by delay

enter must sell to

market have money

paragraph used to hope

addition

to sell to agree to my

profligate

capital <sup>bring</sup> ~~bring~~

power to every order of

ovulema

role is already Governor

Albuquerque

can withhold additional

platibus

an hundred spade

annuity

condition to good

medium and poor land

Paragrap eight Table 110

Proposed new clause

six was to be dealt with  
by the programme of  
sales (not as Car with  
subject to five thousand

any lower 10 Words

granted (Evolution beginning) land

of equal area to that

sold (posterior ends)

and the to be granted in respect of  
Clause 8 Reference

old clauses twelve thousand  
reserving the right of an

that situation of an

clauses for the moderately modernized  
mines in land as it was  
promised

but are proposed that

the Co Syndicate should

purchase any land

actually for themselves unless

one they force compelled

to do so in case of default

under new clause as

or two that were

whole area out of land

DRAFT



